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Audit report under section 44AB of the Income - tax Act, 1961,
in a case where the accounts ofthe business or profession ofa person

have been audited under any other law

we report that the statutory audit of M/s. shree Modis Navnirman Pvt Ltd, shop No 5, Rashmi Tara GHSL,
Dahukarwadi, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivati, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA40o067, pAN - eeecss+ggr was
conducted by M/s. in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 Act,and We annex hereto a copy
of their audit report dated Math 25, ,2024 along with a copy of each of:-

(a) The audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01 April 2023 to ending on 3i March
2024

(b) The audited balance sheet as at 3l March 202t: and
(c) Documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and loss account and balance

sheet.
2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in

Form No.3CD.
3. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of account including

other relevant documents and explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true
and correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any:

S.No Qualification Comments
1 Records

necessary to
veriff personal
nature of
expenses not
maintained by
the assessee.

Records necessary to verify personal nature of e

Others Limitsasprescribedinsection40A(3)or40A(3
deposits, have been made othenrvise than by an account payee cheque or 5arit< draft. lt is not possible
for us to vgrify, as the necessary evidence is not in the possession oi the assessee.

3 Others As informed by the assessee, the information repo
information extracted from accounting software/ relevant GST report. However this may not Ui accuLte
as the accounting software used by Assessee is not configured io generate report as r-equired under
this clause in absence of any prevailing statutory requirement, ln aidition, the software/system doei
not capture information relating_ to the entities falling under composition scheme or supply with ineligible
credit' Therefore, it is not po-ssible for us to verifo the break-up of total expenditure of intities regisdred
or not registered under the GST and unable to comment on accuracy of information provided th"erein.
Total expenditure reported under the clause includes capital expenditure however does not include
depreciation, bad debt and expenditure which is not a supply ai per GST.

4 Others Credit and Debit balances of unsecured lo
are subject to confirmation and therefore the effect of the same on prortt could not be ascertained

5 Others BalancesofTradePayables,TradeReceivableand
and reconciliation if any, by the respective parties

Others The current assets, loans a.nd advance
values, if realized in the ordinary courses of business unless and to the extent'stated othenvise in the
Accounts. Provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably
necessary.

Place:
Date :

MUMBAI
27109t2024
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Maharashtra, India.
Cell: +91 9320268900 Ph.: 022 46012965 / 2545 2965 Flmail: hirenmaru@yahoo.co.uk
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FORM NO.3CD
[See rule 6G (2)l

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

PART.A
1 Name of the assessee Shree Modis Navnirman Pvt Ltd

2 Address Shop No 5, RashmiTara CHSL, Dahukarwadi, Mahavir
Nagar, Kandivali, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-400067

3 Permanent Account Number (PAN) ABECS5489F
4 Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect

tax like excise duty, service tax, sales tax,
goods and service tax, customs duty, etc. if yes,
please furnish the registration number or GST
number or any other identification number
allotted for the same

Yes

S.No. Nature of Registration State Reqistration Number
1 PTRC 27731800691P
2 PTEC 99343945600P
3 Goods and Seruice Tax MAHARASHTRA 27ABECS5489F1ZX

5 Status Private Limited
6 Previous year from 01 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
7 Assessment Year 2024-2025
8 lndicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the

audit has been conducted
CIause 44AB(a)

8a Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section

1 1 5BA/1 1 5BAA/1 1 5BAB/1 1 5BAC4 1 1 5BAD/1 1 5BAE|?
YES(,l15BAA)

PART.B
9a lf firm or association of persons, indicate names of partners/members and their profit sharing ratios. ln case of AOP,

whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown?
S.No. Name Profit Sharinq Ratio(%

9b lf there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing ratios since the last date of
orecedino vear. the oarticulars of such chanoe.
Date of lName of Partner/Member [-VOe of Change
Chanoe I r

Old Proflt lNew Profit
Sharino Ratio lsharino ratio

Remarks

10a Nature of business or profession (lf more than one business or profession is carried on during the previous year, nature of
every business or profession)
S.No. Sector Sub Sector Code
1 CONSTRUCTION Building completion 06004

10b lfthereisanychangeinthenatureof business orprofession,theparticularsofsuchchange.
S.No Business Sector Sub Sector Code

11a A/hether books of account are prescribed under section 44AA, if yes, list of books so prescribed. I Yes
Books Prescribed
computerized books of accounts. The system generates Purchase register, Sales register, Bank book

11b -ist of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept. (ln case books of account
lre maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. lf the books of
lccounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of
lccounts maintained at each location.)

Books Maintained Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City/Town/District State Pin Code

computerized books of
accounts. The system
generates Purchase
register, Sales register,
Bank boo

Shop No
S,Rashmi Tara
CHSL,Dahukarw
adi, Mahavir
Naoar

Kandivali MUMBAI Maharashtra 400067



books of account and documents
Books E
Purchase ter, Sales Bank Cash Book, Journal

and loss account tncludes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, ifWhether the profit and loss account includes any profits and galns assessaDle on presumpllve pasls

yes, indicate ihe amount and the relevant sections l44AD,44ADA),44AE, 44AF, 44F,4488, 44BBA,

Method of accounting employed in the previous year.

thte had beematly ctrange in the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the method

answer to affirmative, oive details and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.

any adjustment is required to be to the profits or loss for

is in the of such adiustments:

ICDS

The Financial statements are prepared under the accrual
basis following the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in lndia.

ICDS I -Accounting Policies

lnventories are valued at cost or net realiasable value
whichever is Iower

ICDS ll - Valuation of lnventories

Sale of goods is recognized at the point of registration of
agreement deed , sales are exclusive of Goods & Services tax
and other levies if any. The revenue and expenditure are
accounted on a going concern basis.

ICDS lV - Revenue Recognition

3-Lower of Cost or Market rateMethod of valuation of
ationprescribedundersection145A,andtheeffectthereofon

(d) Amount at which
the asset is
converted into
stock-in-trade

a) Description of capital asset

.eorservicetaxorrefundsofsalestaxorvalueadded
tax, boods and Service tax where such credits,'drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due Fy the authorities concernedi

claims

income

Where any land or building or both is tra during the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or
te Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish:
City/ToAddress

Line 2
Consider
ation

Value adopted
or assessed orProperty

Line 1 tate Pin Code
provisions of



received
or
accrued

assessable second proviso to
sub-section(1 ) of
section 43CA or
forth proviso to
clause(x) of
sub-section(2) of
section 56

18 lParticulars of depreciation allowable as per the lncome-tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as
the case mav be, in the followinq form :-

Description
of Block of

Assets/Clas
s of Assets

Rate of
Depreciati

on (ln
Percenta

se)

Openin
g WDV

Adjustm
ent to
WDV

U/s
1 15BAC

Adjustmen
t made to

written
down

value of
lntangible

asset

Adjust
ed

WDV

Additions
Deduc
tions

Deprec
iation

Allowa
ble

Written
Down Value
at the end of

the year

Purchase
Value

I\,IOD VAT Change in Rate
of Exchange

Subsidy/
Grant

Total of
Purchases

I\ilachinery
And plant

40o/o

40 9910 0 991 0 0 0 0 0 3964 5946.00

Machinery
and plant

1 50h

tc 24263 0 24263 0 0 0 0 0 3639.4
5

20623.55

*For Addition and Deduction Details refer Addition and Deduction Details Tables at the End of the Page
19 Amounts admissible under sections:

S.No Section lAmount Debited to profit and
I loss account

Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the lncome-tax
Act,1961 or lncome-tax Rules,l 962 or anv other quidelines

20a Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was otheruise payable to
him as profits or dividend. lSection 36(1Xii)l
S.No Description Amount

20b s of contributions received from emolovees for various lunds as referred to in section 36(1Xva):
S.No Nature of Fund Sum received from

Fmolovees
Due date for
Pavment

Actual amount paid Actual Payment
Date

Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,

incurred at clubs beino cost for club services and facilities used

ture for any purpose which is an offence or is prohibited by law or expenditure by way of penalty or flne for violation
of anv law (enacted in lndia or outside lndi

an offence under any law for the time

21a

rital El
o TP,

Irre
trs \mount in Rs.

)ersonal Exoenditure
S.No )articulars s

{dvertisement Expenditure in anv sovenir,brochure,tract,pamphlet or the like published bv a political pat
No trs S.

ure incurred at clubs beino entrance fees and subscriotions
.No Particulars s

:ure
.No lrs ,mount in Rs.

ars s.



rson, wheth-er o,lryt :?,ry'19:i:
business or exercising a profession, and acceptance of such benefit or perquisite by such person is in violation of any law

or rule or regulation or gJloetine, as the case

Amnr rnfc inadmiceihle rrnder qeclion 4O(a\:-21b

S.No Date of
Pavment

Amount of
Pavment

Nature of IName of
Pavment lPuy""

PAN of
Pavee

Address
Line 1

Address
Line 2

City/Town/
District

Pin code

ing the Previous Year or in the

., ,'h"oor rent u"ri before the exoirv of time prescribed under section 200(1 )

S.No Date of
Payment

Amount of
Payment

Nature
of
Pavment

Name of
Payee

PAN of
Payee

Address
Line 1

Address
Line 2

City/Town/
District

Pincode Amount of tax
Deducted

(ii) As pavment referred to in sub-clause(ia)

S.No Date of
Pavment

Amount of
Pavment

Nature of
Pavment

Name of
Pavee

PAN of
Pavee

Address
Line 1

Address
Line 2

Cityffown/
District

Pin code

en paid on or before the due date specified in

srrb-section(1) of section '139.

2S.No Date of
Payment

Amount of
Payment

Nature
of
Payment

Name of
Payee

PAN of
Payee

Address
Line 1

Address
Line 2

City/To
wn/
District

Pincode Amount
of tax
Deducted

Amount
of tax
Deposite
.l

(iii) Frinqe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) 0

(iv) Wealth tax under sub-clause iia) 0

(v) Royalt\rJrcense fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (iib) 0

ent without TDs etc' under sub clause (iii)

S.No Date of
Pavment

Amount of
Pavment

Name of Payee PAN of
Pavee

Address Line
1

Address lCity/Town/
Line 2 lDistrict

Pin code

(w) Pavment fo PF/Other fund etc. under sub-clause (iv) 0

ffir for perquisites under sub-!!e!99-(v)- 0

21c ist,salary,bonus,commissionorremunerationinadmiSSibleunder
section 4o(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof;

S.No Particulars Section Amount Debited
to P/L tuc

Amount
Aclmissible

Amount
lnadmissible

Remarks

21d Disallowance/ deemed income under section 404(3):

Gt d other relevant documents/ evidence'

whether the expenditure covered under section 4OA(3) read with rule-6DD.were made by account payee

cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. lf not, please furnisl the details, 
, - . . . -

Yes

S.No Date of
Pavment

Nature of Payment Amount (ln Rs.) Name of
Pavee

PAN of payee Aadhaar Number
of Pavee

unt and other relevant documents/ evidence'

,vhether the payment referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee

oheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft lf not, please furnish the details of amount

'leemed to he the orofits and oains of business or profession under section44(34)-

Yes

S.No Date of
Payment

ttature of Payment I Amount (ln Rs.) Name of Payee PAN of payee Aadhaar Number
of Payee

21e Protision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 404(7)

21f @ an employer not allowable under sectl

21q Particulars of any liability of a contingent lClqe
S.No Nature of Liability lAmout1!in Rs.

s of oavmen

ails of oavment on which tax is nc



Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 144 in respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income which
does not form part of the total income.

nterest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro

Any other amount not allowable under clause (h) of section 43B of the lncome-tax Act,
1 961.

Name of Related Person

n respect of anv sum referred to in
sted on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding previous

the return of income of the previous year under section 139(1

tate whether sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or any
indirect tax, levy, cess, impost etc. ls passed

through the profit and loss account.)

lnput Credit of GST which is ineligible for
Input has been passed throug profit and loss

Amount of Central Value Added Tax credits availed of or utilized during the previous year
and its treatment in the profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value
Added Tax Credits / lnput Tax Credit (lTC) in accounts.

during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company
being a company in which the public are substantially interested, without consideration or for

consideration as referred to in section 56(2)(viia), if yes, please furnish the details of the

Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for issue of shares which
exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred to in section 56(2)(viib), if yes, please furnish the



l'"^ l\?rr"uI,'r!'r!rJrr"o to in crrr." rirr or.rolr"lt]on izi oi."u"tion so--' 
" - --- 

, --- I t

ffinr II I S.No I Nature of lncome t' " "-' I

I ll^',,"^^^,^^ '^+^..^"t +^ i. ^to""o t"\ nf errh-centinn /2) of section 56 I I

I l s.tto l ttrtrr" of tn"o*" I

No
30 Details Of any amount bOrrowed on hundi Or any amOunt due tnereon (lncluolng rrrl(

hnrrn*rcd) renaid otherwise than throuqh an account payee cheque' [Sectql i!D]
S.No Name of

the person
from whom
amount
borrowed
or repaid
on hundi

PAN of
the
Person

Address
Line 1

Address
Line 2

City/To

District

State Pin
Code

Amount
Borrowed

Date of
Borrowi
ng

Amount
due
includin
s
lnterest

Amount
Repaid

Date of
Repay
ment

30A ) of section 92CE' has been

mado r{r rrinn iho nrcviot ts vear

No

S.No Under which
clause of
sub-section (1) of
section 92CE
primary
adjustment is
made?

Amount (in Rs.) of
primary
adjustment

Whether
excess money
available with the
associated
enterprise is
required to be
repatriated to lndia
as per the
provisions of
sub-section (2) of
section 92CE

lf yes,
whether the
EXCESS

money has
been
repatriated
within the
prescribed
time

tt noJfre amount (in Rs.) of
imputed interest income on
such excess moneY which
has not been rePatriated
within the prescribed time

Expected
date of
repatriation
of money
in
DD/MMATY
YY format

rest or of similar

nature exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in sub:section (1 ) of section 94,B- . ,. - , - . .. . .

No
308

SNo Amount (in
Rs.) of
expenditure
by way of
interest or of
similar nature
incurred

Earnings before
interest, tax,
depreciation and
amortization
(EBITDA) during
the previous year
(in Rs.)

Amount (in Rs.)
of expenditure
by way interest
or of similar
nature as per (i)

above which
exceeds 30o/o of
EBITDA as per
(ii) above

Details of interest
expenditure brought
forward as per
sub-section (4) of
section 94B

Details of
interest
expenditure
brought
forward as per
sub-section (4)
of section 94B

UETAIIS OT

interest
expenditure
carried
forward as
per
sub-section
(4) of section
94B

ure
carried
forward
as per
sub-secti
on (4) of
section
948

Assessment Year Amount Assessment
Year

Amount

tttt



31a Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during
the previous year
S.No Name

of the
Lender

or
Deposit

or

Addres
s of the
Lender

or
Deposit

or

PAN of the
Lender or
Depositor

Aadhaar
Number of
the Lender

or Depositor

Amount of
Loan or
deposit
taken or
accepted

Whether the
loan or

deposit was
squared up
during the

previous year

Maximum
amount

outstanding
in the

account at
any time

during the
previous

year

Whether the
Loan or

Depositwas
Accepted by
Cheque or
Bank Draft

or
Electronic
Clearing
Svstem

lf Loan or
Deposit taken or

Repaid by
Cheque or Bank

Draft whether
Same by Repaid

by Account
Payee Cheque
or Bank Draft

Dinesh
Modi

85-201,
Kamla
Nagar,
MG
Road,
Kandiv
ali,
Mumba

AADPM90
148

0 1 0001 692 Yes I 0001 692 NEFT

2 Modis
Navnir
man
Ltd

Shop
No-1,
Rashm
I

heights
, near
M.G
Road,k
andival
iwest
mumba
i40006
7

AAPCMS2
59D

0 188741500 No 172869301 NEFT

3 Mahek
Modi

B,5-202,
Kamla
Nagar,
MG
Road,K
andival
i,
Mumba
i40006
7

BNJPM99
46G

0 2106992 Yes 2001692 NEFT

31b Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken or accepted during the
previous year
S.No Name of

the Lender
or

Depositor

Address of
the Lender

or Depositor

PAN of the
Lender or
Depositor

Aadhaar
Number of
the Lender

or Depositor

Amount of Loan
or deposit taken

or accepted

Whether the Loan or
Deposit was Accepted by
Cheque or Bank Draft or

Electronic Clearing
System

lf Loan or
Deposit taken
or Repaid by
Cheque or
Bank Draft

whether Same
by Repaid by

Account Payee
Cheque or
Bank Draft

the limit specified in section 2695T

Account
Number (if
available

Aadhaar
Number (if
available
with the

Nature of
transactionthe Payer the Payer

Amount receipt (in Rs.) Date of receipt



with the
assessee)

of the

assessee)
ofthe Payer

fl-ffi-I]lam-e of I Address of I e"rr l

I I I th" Pav", I the Paver I Number (if available with | (if available with | |

I | | | I the assessee) of the I the assessee) of | |I I I I I paver I thePaver I I,,,,,_l-----r----i

SNo Name of the
Payee

Address of
the Payee

Permanent
Account

Number (if
available with
the assessee)
of the Paver

Aadhaar
Number (if

available with
the

assessee) of
the Paver

Nature of
transaction

Amount of receiPt (in
Rs.)

Date of
payment

unt of l

I I I I 
Auurc.surtrrvrqves 

l'"iiil"lirlt];;iihG--l,."t"ipt(inRs)l
I I | | | assessee)ofthePaver I I

ttttl

particulars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and (bd) need not be given rn tne case or recelpl oy or payrrrerrt ru d uvvEr rrrrrErrt vvrrrvqrrr, q

banking Company, a poslohice sivings bank, a co"operative Oln! o1111!9.case of transactions referred to in section

iogSs"oiin ttre case'otpersons reterieO to in Notification No. S.O.2065(E)dated 3rd JulY,-2017

Particularsofeachrepaylimitspecifiedinsection269Tmadeduring
tho nre\/inr rq vear' -

31c

S.No Name of
the Payee

Address
of the
Payee

PAN of
the

Payee

Aadhaar
Number

Amount of
Repayment

Maximum amount
outstanding in the

account at anY
time during the
previous year

Whether the Loan
or Deposit was

Repaid by Cheque
or Bank Draft or

Electronic Clearing
System

lf Loan or
Deposit taken
or Repaid by
Cheque or
Bank Draft

whether Same
by Repaid by

Account
Payee Cheque
or Bank Draft

1 Dinesh
Modi

B5-201 ,

Kamla
Nagar, M
G Road,
Kandival
i,
Mumbai

AADPM
9014B

0 1 0001 692 1 0001 692 NEFT

2 Modis
Navnirma
n Ltd

Shop
No-1 ,

Rashmi
heights,
near
M.G
Road,ka
ndivali
west
mumbai-
400067

AAPCM
5259D

0 126613604 172869301 NEFT

3 Mahek
Modi

'rM

0 4001 692 cheque



Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section
269T received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account

Name of the Payer Address ofthe Payer Aadhaar Number
ofthe Payer

Amount of repayment of loan or
deposit or any specified advance

receipt otherwise than by a
cheque or bank draft or use of

electronic clearing system through
a bank account during the

31e Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section
269T received by a cheque or bank draftwhich is not an account payee cheque or account payee bank draft during the
previous vear
S.No Name of the Payer Address ofthe Payer PAN of the

Payer
Aadhaar Number

ofthe Payer
Amount of loan or deposit or any
specified advance received by a
cheque or bank draft which is not

an account payee cheque or
account pavee bank draft

Note: (The particulars (i) to (iv) at (b) and comment at (c) above need not be given in the case of a repayment of any loan
or deposit taken or accepted from Government, Government company, banking company of a corporation established by a
Central, State of Provincial Act)

32a Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to the extent available.
S.No Assessment

Year
Nature of

loss/allowance
Amount as
Returned

All Losses/
Allowances nol

allowed u/s
115BAA/11sBAC
(115BAD/1158A

E)

Withdrawal
of additional
depreciation

due to
opting sec

I 15BAC(1 1

5BAD/1 158
AE)

Amount as
assessed

Order Under
section and Date

of order

Remarks

1 (21 (3) (4) (5) (6) (7t (8) (9)

32b Whether a change in shareholding of the company has taken place in the previous year due to which
the losses incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to be carried fonruard in terms of
section 79.

No

32c Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section 73 during the previous
year. lf ves. olease furnish the details of the same.

No

lf Yes, )lease furnish the details of the same
32d Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A in respect of any specified

business during the previous year, if yes, please furnish details of the same
No

lf Yes, Please furnish the details of the same
32e ln case of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed to be carrying on a

speculation business as referred in explanation to section 73, if yes, please furnish the details of
speculation loss if any incurred during the previous year.

No

lf Yes, Please furnish the details of speculation
loss if anv incurred durino the orevious vear

aa Section-wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter lll (Section 10A,
Section 10M)

Yes

S.No Section Amount

the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVll-B or

S.No Nature of
Payment

Total amount of
payment or
receipt of the
nature specified
in column (3)

Total
amount
on which
tax was
required

be

Total
amount
on which
taxwas
deducted
or
collected
at less

Amount
of tax
deducted
or
collected
not
deposited
to the

Total
amount

which
tax of tax

or
collected
on(8)

TAN Section

deducted

tax was

of(6)



of (4)
specifled
rate out
of (5)

than
specifie,
rate out
of (7)

credit of
the
Central
Governm
ent out of
(6) and

1 MUMSl
4776N

194H Commiss
ion or
brokerag
e

1563640 1 563640 1 563640 78182 0 0 0

2 MUMSl
4776N

194A lnterest
other
than
interest
on
securities

8821 1 08 8821 1 08 8821 1 08 882111 0 0 0

3 MUMSl
4776N

194J Fees for
professio
nal or
technical
services

2431160 2431',|60 2431160 243116 0 0 0

4 MUMSl
4776N

194C Payments
to
contracto
r and
sub-contr
actors

93354246 9335424
6

9335424
6

1 568825 0 0 0

5 MUMSl
4776N

194 dividends 1 691 661 6 I 691 661
6

1691661
6

1 691 662 0 0 0

34b tatementoftaxdeductedortaxcollected,ifyes,
olease furnish the details

Yes

S.No TAN Type of Form Due Date for
furnishing

Date of furnishing, if
furnished

Whether the statement of tax deducted or collected
contains information about all transactions which are
required to be reported. lf not, please furnish list of
all details / transactions which are not reported.

1 MUMSl
4776N

Form 26Q 30t0912023 30/09/2023 Yes

2 MUMSl
4776N

Form 26Q 3111012023 31t1012023 Yes

3 MUMSl
4776N

Form 26Q 31t0112024 31t0112024 Yes

4 MUMSl
4776N

Form 26Q 3110512024 31t0512024 Yes

34c restundersection201(1A)orsection206C(7)'lfyes,
olease furnish

Yes

S.No TAN Amount of interest under section
2o1 ( 1 A\l2oGC(7) is oavable

Amount Dates of Payment

1 MUMS14776N 328 328 1010712023

2 MUMS14776N 526 526 07l't0t2023

3 MUMS14776N 150 150 't6110t2023

4 MUMS14776N 2025 2025 28t1012023

5 MUMS14776N 900 900 28t10t2023

6 MUMS14776N 2700 2700 28t1012023

7 tvtuMS14776N 600 600 2811012023

8 MUMS14776N 50750 50750 21t11t2023

9 MUMS14776N 2A 20 06t1212023

10 MUMS14776N 5980 5980 06t0312023

11 MUMS14776N 5800 5800 06t03t2024

n the case of a tradinq concern, give quantitative
Opening
Stock

Purchases Sales during
the previous

Shortage/exce
ss, if anyring the Stock



35b ln the case of a manufacturing concern, give quantitative details of the principal items of raw materials, finished products
and bv-oroducts
35bA Raw Materials:
S.No Item Name Unit Opening

Stock
Purchase
s during
the
previous
year

Consump
tion
during
the
previous
vear

Sales
during
the
previous
year

Closing
Stock

*Yield of
Finished
Goods

*Percenta

ge of
Yield

Shortagel
excess, if
any

35bB Finished Products:
S.No Item Name Unit Opening

Stock
Purchases
during the
previous
year

Quantity
manufacture
d during the
previous
vear

Sales
during the
previous
year

Closing
Stock

Shortage/
excess, if any

35bC Llv Products:
S.No Item Name Unit Opening

Stock
Purchases
during the
previous
year

Quantity
manufactur
ed during
the previous
vear

Sales
during
the
previous
vear

Closing
Stock

Shortage/exce
ss, if any

364 (a) Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause
(e) of clause (22) of section 2

No

a S.No Amount Received Date of Receipt

37 Whether anv cost audit was carried out No

fl
if yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matter/ item/ value/ quantity as may be reported/ identified by the cost
auditor

38 Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 No
if yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matter/ item/ value/ quantity as may be reported/ identifled by the
auditor

39 Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance
Act, '1994 in relation to valuation of taxable services.

No

if yes, give the details, if any, of disqualiflcation or disagreement on any
matter/ item/ value/ quantity as may be reported/ identified by the
auditor

40 Details reqardinq turnover. oross oro t, etc., tor the previous year and preceding previous year:
No Particulars Previous Year Preceding Previous Year
a Total turnover of the assessee 368921 306 415864727
b Gross ProfiUTurnover 871 07591 368921306 23.61 150684323 415864727 36.23

Net ProfiUTurnover 78494603 368921 306 21.28 76048060 415864727 18.29
Stock ln Trade/Turnover 252374928 368921 306 68.41 351 1 64382 415864727 84.44

e Material Consumed/Finished
Goods Produced

0 0 0 0 0 0

(The details required to be furnished for principal items of qoods traded of manufactured or services rendered)
41 Please furnish the details of demand raised or refund issued during the previous year under any tax laws other than

lncome-taxAct, 1961 andWealthtaxAct, l95Talongwithdetailsof relevantproceedings
S.No Financial Year to which

demand/refund relates to
Name of other Tax
Law

Type (Demand
raised/ Refund
received

Date of
demand
raised/refund
received

Amount Remark

assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No.61 or Form No. 61A or Form

Reporting - Entity
ldentification Number

Due date for
furnishing

Date of
furnishing if
furnished

Whether the form
contains information
about all
details/transactions
which are requested to

furnish list of
the
details/transact
ions which are

Type of Form

j



ntity is liable to furnish the report as

ieierred to in sub-section (2) of sectio
Wtrether report has been furnished by

the assessee or its parent entity or an

se is kePt in

Expenditure
relating to
entities not

registered under
GST

in respect of entities registered

Expenditure incurred
during the year

Relating to goods or
services exemPt

from GST

Dale . 2710912024
Place: MUMBAI

FoTDGMS&Co.
(Chartered Accou ntants)

Reg No. :0111187W .sl.lVxj Y*iic- le,

x9
Membership No : 115279
Firm PAN:AAEFD6545M

UDIN : 241152798KBWKK6926

Addition Details (From Point No. 1

Ded uction Detai ls (ErymlgI!-NgJ

Yes
44

sl.
No.

Relating to entities
falling under

composition scheme

Relating to other
registered

entities

Total payment to
registered

entities

(1) (2) (3) A\ (5) (6) (7\

S.No Description of
Block of Assets

)ate of
rurch ase

Date Put
to Use

diustment on account of I-otal
\mountAmount MODVAT Exchange

Rate Chanoe
Subsidy/
Grant



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Hiren J. Maru
B.Conr., F,C.A,, DISA, DIRNI

TO MEMBERS OF
SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMTED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shree Modi's Navnirman private Limited
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31't March, 2024, and the Statement of profit and Loss [lncluding
Other Comprehensive Income) and Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in Equity for the
period ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as the "standalone financial statements"J.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act"J in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015, as
amended, ("AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31,,2024, the profit and Loss account and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further des*ibed in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics,
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted
company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board,s
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements

office Address: office No. 10, VihangVihar, opp. Gautam park, panchpakhadi, Thane
Maharashtra, India.
Cell: +91 9320268900 Ph.: 022 46012965 I 2545 2965l,lmail: hirenma



auditor's report thereon. These reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of ourauditor's report.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express anyform of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informationidentified above when it becomes available and, in aoirg ro, .onsider whether the other information ismaterially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwiseappears to be materially misstated,

when we read the other information included in the above reports, if we conclude that there is materialmisstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance anddetermine the actions under the applicabre raws and regulations.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act withrespect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of thefinancial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the company in accordance with the AS andother accounting principles generally accepted in India, This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; select"ion and application ofappropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; anddesign' implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operatingeffectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company,sability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appicable, matters related to going concern and usingthe going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or tocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibility

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report thatincludes our opinion' Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that anaudit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwiys detect a material misstatement when it exists,Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in theaggregate' they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on thebasis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionalskepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. 
:^l;:.,J,Y" i:,1 :':::,,1: il:I, of marerial mi-sstatement of the standalone financial starements,;;;il;,,ffi;:ii;,".



obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

r obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3lti) of the companies
Act, 20L3, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in plice and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerlainty exists related to eventsor conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern' If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements, or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up tothe date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent theunderlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually orin aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of thefinancial statements may be influenced, we consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and [iiJ to evaluate theeffect of any identified misstatements in the financial stalements,

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scopeand timing of the audit and significant ,udit findings, iicludiilg any significant deficiencies in internalcontrol that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevantethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and othermatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relatedsafeguards.

::1Tll: i1t::]t.:o--unicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thatLTTVJL TTTqLLET J LIIdL

H:::.1::::',,9:,.ft:ii:-" ll,l" rr11,.of the standalone finaircial statements of the current period and areurrL Psr rwu dllu dI e

:::::::,1"-,1:I:l:llll-,Tr::"r,r. we d.escribe these matters in our auditor,s report unless law or

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L' As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) order, 2020 ["the order,,) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A,,, a statement
on the matter specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2' As required under provisions of section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that:a' we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief where necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b' In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c' The Balance sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of cash Flow dealt with
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d' In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and Loss comply with the AS
specified in section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder,

e' 0n the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3L,zo}4,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31-,2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2)of the Act.

f' with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and operating effectiveness of such controls, referred to our separate report
in "Annexure 8,,.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of secti on 197 (16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the companies fAudit and Auditor) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us;
[aJ The company has disclosed the impact of pending ]itigations as at 31 March 2024 onits financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note (viiJ of

Annexure - A to the standalone financial statements.
(b) The company did not have any long-term and derivative contracts as at March 31,

2024.

[c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,2024.(d) The management has;

[i) represented that, to the best of its knowledge and be]iefl no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or

ot'
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entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

o directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate Beneficiaries"J by or on behalf of the
Company or

o provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(ii) represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

o directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the
Funding party or

o provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause [d) [i) and (d) (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

[e) The final dividend declared and paid by the company during the year is in accordance
with section 123, as applicable.

(f) Proviso to Rule 3 (1) of the companies (Accounts) Rules, zol4 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable with effect from April 1,2023 to the company and its subsidiaries,
which are companies incorporated in India, and accordingly, The company has used
accounting software 'Tally Prime System' for maintaining its books of account which has
a feature of recording audit trail facility and the same has not been operated throughout
the period for all transactions recorded in the software and the hence we are unable to
comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25trr May 2024

UDIN: 24LI527 9BKBWKK69Z 6

FORDGMS&Co,,

Hiren f. Maru
Partner
M. No. 1.LSZZ9
FRN:0112187W

ffi



ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OFSHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

In terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by us inthe normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state as under:

(i) Property, plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) The company has maintained proper reco.rds showing full particulars, includingquantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment Ind relevant details ofright-of-use assets.

b) rfre Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

c) Property,. Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management atreasonable intervals; Any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if
so, the same have been properly deart with in the books of account.

d) According to the information and explanation given to us the title deeds of all theimmovable properties. (other than properties wh-ere the company is the lessee and thelease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financialstatements are held in the name of the company,

e) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment [including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during theyear,

0 No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company asat March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami rransactions(Prohibition) Act, 19BB (as amended in 201,6)ara iutus made thereunder,

(ii) Inventory and working capital:

a) The stock of inventory has been physically verified during the year by the Management atreasonable intervals, except stock lying with third parties, confirmations of such stockswith third parties have been obiained by the company in most of the cases. Nodiscrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the bookrecords that were L00/o or more in the aggregate for each clais of invent,ry,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexamination of the records-.of the company, the company has not sanctioned workingcapital limits in excess of five ..o.. .rp.ur, in aggregate, from banks on the basis ofsecurity of current assets,

(iii) Investments, any guarantee or security or advances or Ioans given:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexamination of the records of the company, the co"mpany has not made any investments,provided guarantee or security or granted any advanies in the nature of loans, secured orunsecured' to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties duringthe year.



1'The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the year.

2. In our opinion, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company,s interest;

3.ln respect of loans granted by the company, the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal
amounts and receipts of interest have generally been regular as per stipulation.

4'ln respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remainino
outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

5.No loan granted by the company which has fallen due during the year, has beenrenewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same parties,

6'The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
during the year. Hence, reporting under .irri" s GiD ro) is not applicabre,

(iv) Loan to directors:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of therecords, the company has not given any 
]oans, or provided any guarantee or security as specifiedunder Section 185 of the companies Aci,2013 and ihe company f,as not provided any guarantee orsecurity as specified under section 186 of the companies Aci, 2013. Further, the'clmpury t,u,complied with the provisions of section 186 of the companies Act, 2013 inrelation to loans given

and investments made.

(v) Deposits:

a) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73to 76 or any relevant provisions of the 2013 act and the rules framed there under to the extentnotified.

(vi) Uaintenance of Cost Records:

a) According to the information 
^and 

explanations given to us, the Central Government has notprescribed the maintenance of cost records undJr Section r4Bi1) of the companies Act, 2013for the products manufactured by it (and/ or services provided by it). Accordingly, clause
3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) statutory Dues:

a) The company is reg.u,lar in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutorydues including Provident Fund, Employees' stiie Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of cusroms,GST' cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information andexplanations given to us, undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, sales tax,

:H:"S'j:l{llijl'j l1t T1,."ss were in arrears, as at 31,03.24 for a period of more

tune of Rs. 0.10/-(Lakhs) and GST payabte ni, BZ.SS7- (r,attrs).



(viii)

(ix)

(x)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax,
income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, GST, excise duty and cess which have not been
deposited on account ofany dispute.

Name of Statue Nature of
Dues

Period Amount
(In Lakhs)

Income Tax Act, L961 Income Tax 4.Y.2023-
24

6.79
(lncluding interest)

Disclosure of Undisclosed Transactions:

a) There According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1g61 as income during the year.

Loans or Other Borrowings:

a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to
us, The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in thepayment of interest thereon to any lender,

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution orgovernment or any government authority,

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) 0n an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised onshort-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year ror tong-term purposes
by the Company,

e) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, the Company hasnot taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to-melt the obligations ofits subsidiaries,

0 The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held inits subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate .ornprriur.

Money Raised by IpOs, FpOs:

a) The company has not raised moneys_by way of initial public offer or further public offer
[including debt instrumentsJ during the yeai and hence reporting under clausl 3(x)[a) ofthe Order is not applicable.

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) ofrhe Order is notippiicabie.

privateallotment or

f6ilw
hence



(xi) Fraud:
a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried outin accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to theinformation and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance offraud by the company.or no fraud by the company and no material fraud on [h" co*prny

has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (72) of section 143 of the companies Act has been filed inForm ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies [Audit an and Auditors) Rules,20L4 with the central Government, during the year and uptt the date of this report.

c) we have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the companyduring the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing
and extent ofour audit procedures.

(xii) Nidhi company:

a) The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the order
is not applicable,

(xiii) Related partyTransactions:

a) In our opinion, the company is in compliance with Section 172 andlBB of the companies4ct,2073 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the detailsof related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(xiv) Internal Audit Sysrem:

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate withthe size and the nature ofits business.

(xv) Non-cashTransactions:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinationof the records of the company, the compaiy has not entered into any non-cashtransactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paralraph s gxvl
of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) Registration under section 4S-IA of RBI Act,1934t

a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of theReserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting rnde. crause 3(xvi)[a), [b) and [c) ofthe Order is not applicable,

b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the

::::l1y:,::T:lj.:#flil:' S:,'-"iye 
Bank) Directions, zot6)and accordingry reporting

rs
"*g

under clause 3 (xvi) [d) of the Order is not applicable.



(xvii) Cash tosses:

a) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) Resignation of statutory auditors:

a) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year.

(xix) Material uncertainty on meeting Iiabilities:

(xx)

a) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and lvtanaglmJnt plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uniertainty exist-s as on the
date of the audit reportindicating that company is not capable of meeiing its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a peri[d of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to thefuture viability of the company, we further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one-year from the balance sheet date, willget discharged by the Company as and when they fail due.

Compliance of CSRI

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company is not required to spent amount towardsCorporate Social Responsibility (csR) ai per the section 135 of lompanies, act, 201,3,reporting under clause 3 (xx) [a) of the order is not appricable for the year.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2Strr Nlay2024

FORDGMS&Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Hiren f. Maru
Partner
M. No. LL5279
FRN:0112187W
UD IN : 2 4 1 1 527 9BKBW KK69Z 6



ANNEXURE "8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAT STATEMENT OF
SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, ZOL} ('the Act')

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of sHREE MoDI,s NAVNIRMANPrivate Limited ['the Company') as of 31"t March, 2024 inconjunction with our audit of the AS financialstatements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion
we have audited the internal financial control with reference to financial statement of SHREE MoDI,sNAVNIRMAN Privatel,imited(' The company") as of 31"t March 2024 inconjunction with our audit of thefinancial statement of the company at ana roi it e year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the companyhas, in all material respects, an adequate internal financialcontrols iystem ove"r financial reporting andsuch internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March gl, zoz4,based on the criteria for internal financial contiol oru. finrn.i"l repirting estabiished by the companyconsidering the essential components of internal control stated in ttrl cuiaince Note on Audit of InternalFinancial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial controls
The Company',s management is responsible for establishint and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on the internal control over financial reporting criterif esiablished by the company considering theessential components of internal control stated in ttre Guidance Note on Audit of Internal FinancialControls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of chartered Accountantsof India (the 'ICAI'). These responsibilities include ihe design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were operating effectiiely for ensuring the orderly and efficientconduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, theprevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accura-ry and completeness"of the accounting records,and the timely preparation of reliable financial informationias required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in iccordance with the Guidance Note and thestandards on Auditing issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of thecompanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of inte'rnal financial controls, both applicable toan audit of Internal Financial controli and,- both issued uy ttri tcet. Those standards and the GuidanceNote require that we comply with ethical requirementmna plan and perform ihe audit to obtainreasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financiai controls over financial reporting wasestablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materiar-."rp""t..

3:I:*':]:::]Y"":f*.:.,Lsj-.:dures to.obtain.audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal;;,;H#ffi; ffi :,"i, i' i? ffi :ff ifinn--i^l ^^-$-^l^
:,::_i:1i:.".:_,1?l':yii ll,i,:j,' reporring incriaei 

"u,,i,i".,g 
,,'"#;;;il;;;i#;:i';il'#:i

::li:i:lt:",",:t','.Ll::'^:,*::,1:1,::':;3ri.q trre .i'r..ir,,i,'-?*i,]'*",",,,."'"",.,,;,,":;;"#,iffiTl

ffiw
misstatement of the financiar statements, wheiher"due ," i.r"J "I"..".
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we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonableassurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting anJ the preparation of financial statements forexternal purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles. A company,s internalfinancial control over financial reportinglncludes those poticies ,na p.ocedures that:(1) pertain to the maintenance of recoris that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairlyreflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permitpreparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the coripany are being made only iiaccordance with authorizations of management and directors of th" .orpany; and(3) provide reasonable assurance .egriding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of-the company's assets that could have amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including thepossibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due toerror or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financialcontrols over financial reporting to future periods arL subject to the risk that the internal financial controlover financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Place: Mumbai
Date:25tt Nlay2O24

Hiren i. Maru
Partner
M. No, 1L5279
FRN:0112187W
UDIN:2411

FORDGMS&Co.,
Chartered Aqpountants



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U452O9MH202OPTC346624
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2024

Particulars
Note
No.

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2O23

1 2 3 4 5 6
I.

1

3

4

II.

1

2l

lEquity & Liabilities

lsn"."t ola"rs'funds
I t.l Share capitat
I tnl Reserves and surplus

I

I

I Non-current liabilities
I tul Long-term borrowings
| (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
I (c) Other Long term liabilities
I tal Long-term provisions

lcrrr.n, liabilities
I tul shot-term borrowings
I (b) Trade payables

I Oues of Micro & Small Enterprises
I Others

I f.) Other current liabilities

| 
(d) Short-term provisions

I

I

lo...r,
TOTAL

Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capitalwork-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non-currentinvestments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net)
(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Currentinvestments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short-term loans and advances
(f) Other current assets

TOTAL

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
11
t1
11
t2

13

14
15
l6
t7
18
19

1. 00
1053.12

1054.12

L773.69

262,88
10 3.96
253.77

1. 00
647.44

642.44

7453.47

428.44
1002,26
345.t7

3448.42 387t.72

o'r 
1

427.6;
0.04
7.47_

11.36
2523.75

1 63.04
1 35.20

25.82
154.00

o r:-

40.83
0.03

11.36
3511.64

69.72
46.35
51,31

t40.25

3,448.42 3,871.72

The Schedules referred to herein above form an integeral part ofthe Balance sheet.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

Hiren J, Maru
Partner
M. No. 115279
FRN: O112187W
UDIN: 241 152798KBWKK6926

Place: MUMBAI
Date: 25/05/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Shree Modi's Navnirman pvt Ltd

t€>{tr ?y.trzi
Dinesh Modi
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: O2793201

Place: MUMBAI
Date:25/05/2024

FoTDGMS&CO.
Chartered Accountants

@blJ"
Mahek Modi
Whole Time Director
DIN: 05705998

Place: MUMBAI
Date i 25/05/2024



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U45209MH2020PTC346624
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED AS ON 31.03.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

(Rs.Lakhs)

l{lren J. Maru I
Paltner
M. No. 115279
FRN: O112187W
UDIN: 24115279BKBWKK6926

P|ace: MUMBAI
Date | 25/05/2024

Mahek Modi
Whole Time Director
DIN: 06705998

Place: MUMBAI
Date | 25/05/2024

Particulars

Note
No.

FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 3lst March

2024

FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31ST MARCH

2f)23

I.

II.

rII.

ry.

v.

vr.

vII.

vIIr.

IX-

x.

xr,

xu.

XIII.

xry.

xv.

I Revenue From Operations

lo,h". in.o-.
I

lTotal Revenue (I + II)

| =*0"n."r,
I

I Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
lChanges in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress
land Stock-in-Trade

I 
f mptoyee benefits expense

I Finance costs

lDepreciation and amortization expense

I 

Other expenses

lTotal expenses

20

2t

22

23
24
25
26
27

3689.2 1

8.06

42L9.35

5.88

3697,27

1830.24

987.89
6.38

74.87
0.10

12.83

2912.33

4225.23

4022.00

( 1370.20)
125.33
170.30

0.13
517.18

3464.75

Itax (ul-ry)

Exceptional Items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)

Extraordanary ltems

Profit before tax (VII- VIII)

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax
(3) Prior Period Income Tax written off

Profit (Loss) for the period from continulng
operatlons (VII-VIII)

Proflt/(loss) from discontinulng operations

Tax expense of dlscontlnuing operatlons

Proflt/(loss) from Discontinuing operatlons (after
tax) (xu-xlu)

Proflt (Loss) for.the perlod (XI + XM

744.95 76().4A

784.95 760.4A

744.95

200.13
(0.01)

3.93

76(J.44

191.41
(0.01)

1.88

s80.89 567.20

o.oo

580. 567.20

FoTDGMS&CO,
Chartered Accountants

,€ro, ,,^i;o*"o@rA
Dinesh Modi
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN! 02793201

Place: MUMBAI
Date i 25/05/2024

RESTRICTI



Shree Modl's Navnlrman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U452O9MH2020PTC346624
Cash Flow Statement for the perlod ended 31st March 2024 (Rs.Lakhs)

5r.no. Particulars 3lst March 2024
Amt

31st March 2023
Amt

Less:-

Add/ Less:-

Less:-

1

2

3

lCash flow from operating activities

lNet 
profit before tax

lNon cash & non operatinq Expenses
I Deoreciation
I

Finan.e Cost

Non Operating Incomes
Interest on Fixed Deposits
Net Profit before changes in working capital
Changes in Current Asset / Current Llabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term loans & Advances
Proceeds/Repayment of Long term Loans & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term provisions

Increase/(Decrease) in other Current Liabilities
Net profit after Changes in working capital
Income Tax Paid

Net Cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from Investing Activities
Payments for Fixed Deposit Receipts
Investments Made

Purchase of Assets
Interest on Fixed Deposits
Net Cash flow from Investing activities

Cash flow from Financial Activities
Finance Cost Paid

Issue of Shares
Share Premium
Dividend
Proceeds/Repayment of Long term Borrowings
Net Cash flow from financial activities

Net Increase / decrease in Cash Flow
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

184.9s

0.10

74.87

000

760.48

0.13

170.30

859.9i

987.8!
-93.3'

25.45

-7.4i
-73.7a

-165.56

-91.4C

-898.3C

930.91

-7370.2A

-67.32

77.65

-37.37

317.31,

23L.72

704.29

603.5C

-204.O8

726.99

-793.29

399.44

-386.80

0.00

533. 7C

-40.83

-386 .80

-74.87

-169.20

320.28

-40.83

-170.30

-403.00

76.21

88.85
46.35

-573.30

(80.43)
L27,L

Closlng Cash & Cash Equivalents 135.21 45.68

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

FoTDGMS&CO.
Chartered Accountants

Hiren J. Maru
Partner
M- No.115279
FRN: 0112187W
UDIN : 241 15279BK8WKK6926

Place: MUMBAI
Date i 25/05/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Shree Modl's Navnlrman Pvt Ltd

Dlnesh Modi Mahek Modi
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 02793201 DIN: O67O599E

)?Qra/,hO

PIAce: MUMBAI
Date : 25105/2024

Place: MUMBAI

Date | 25/05/2024
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SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 3lst March ZO24

Note:-1 Significant accounting policies:

a. AS - 1 Disclosure of accounting policies : -
The Financial statements are prepared under the accrual basis following thehistorical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP), and pursuant to section 133 of the companies act, 2013 readwith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) rules,2014, till the standards ofaccounting or any addendum thereto are prescribe by central government.
Existing Accounting Standards notified under the companies act, 1956 shall
continue to apply' Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared
to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under
section 211(3C) lCompanies (Accounting Standards) Rules,2006 as amendedl
and other relevant provisions of the companies act,2013 (the 'Act,).

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumption tobe made that affect the reported amount of assets & Liabilities on the date offinancial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses duringthe reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates arerecognized in the period in which results are known/materialized.

b. AS - 2 Valuation of f nventory : -

Traded goods : At Lotver of Cost or Net Realizable Value

d.

AS-4 contingencies and Events occurring After the Balance Sheet Date:_Effects of, events occurred after Balance Sheet date and having material effecton financial statements are reflected in the accounts at appropriate places.

As - 5 Net Profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes inaccounting policies : -
Material items of prior period/ non-recurrlng and extra ordinary items are shownseparately, If any.

AS - 6 Depreciation accounting : -
Depreciation has been provided under written Down Value Method as per theuseful life prescribed under schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 on singleshift and Pro Rata Basis to result in a more appropriate preparation orpresentation of the financial statements.
In respect of assets added/sold during the year, pro-rata deprecialon has beenprovided at the rates prescribed under Schedule Ii.

AS - 9 Revenue Recognition :-
Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to customers, salesare exclusive of Sales tax, Vat and Freight charges Ir uny. The revenue andexpenditure are accounted on a going concern basis,
Interest Income is Recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account theamount outstanding and the rate applicable i.e. on the basis of matchingconcept,

Dividend from investments in shares / units is recognized when the company.

other items of Income are accounted as and when the right to receive arises.

f.



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 3lst March 2024

t.

AS - 10 Accounting for Property Plant & Equipment :-
Property Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Cost comprises the purchase price and any other attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use less cENVAT claimed.

As - ll Accounting for effects of changes in foreign exchange rates :-
(a)' Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at
the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transactions.

(b). Any Income or expenses on account of exchange difference either on
settlement or on Balance sheet Valuation is recognized in the profit and loss
account except in cases where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets in which
case they are adjusted to the carrylng cost of such assets,

(C)' Foreign currency transactions accounts are given in the notes of accounts.

AS - 12 Accounting for Government Grants :-
Capital subsidiary receivable specific to fixed assets is treated as per accounting
standard 12 and other revenue grants is recorded as revenue items,

AS - 15 Employees Retirement Benefit plan :-
a. Provident Fund :-

Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme as the company pays
fixed contribution at pre-determined rates, The obligation of the company
is limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are charged to
Profit & Loss A/c,

AS - 16 Borrowing Cost :-
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are
capitalized till the same is ready for its intended use, A qualifying asset is one
that necessarily takes substantral period of time to get ready forlntended use.
All other borrowing cost is charged to revenue,

AS - 18 Related Party Disclosure :-
The Disclosures of Transaction with the related parties as defined in the related
parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given in notes of accounts.

AS - 19 Accounting for Leases :-
The company has not entered into any lease agreements during the year.

AS - 20 Earnings per Share :-
Disclosure is made in the Notes of accounts as per the requirements of the
sta nda rd.

AS - 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income :-
Current Tax:-
Provision for current tax is made after taken Into consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Taxes:-
Deferred Income Tax is provided using the liability method on all temporary
difference at the balance sheet date between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes.

s.

h.

t.

j.

k,

m,

n.

o,



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITEDCIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTCg46624
Period ended 31st March ZOZ4

1' Deferred Tax Assets are. recognized for a, o"ar.,,oru ,"rffi
:ffi:J[:: I;.,1:_,::,::::TlI i: !;eue6r. in.it"._l'nre prorit wir beavailabte in the future against which ir.,"I", #il"ffir:,J

2' Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that areexpected to applv to the oeriod wn"n t[" i;;;; is rearizeJ oi tft'iiJniritvis setued, based on tax rates ( and the [-l 1i,., have been enacted orenacted subsequent to the barance streei;;[.""
p. AS - 24 Discontinuing Operations :-During the year the com'panv-r.rur-not discontinued any of its operations.
q' AS - 29 provisions contingent tiabirities and contingent assets :_' Provisions involving slbstantial aug*u oiur-t,:riiion in measurement arerecognized when there is a oresenl outigation as a result of past eventsand it is orolaplg that there wi, u" an outfrow of resources.' contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.' *?:ff;?t.Assets 

are neither recognized nor Jiscrosed in the financiar. 
::H,i:H.:"#H"Ji.!1"0,,,,,es and continsent Assets are reviewed at



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U45209M HzOZOPT C346624
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2024

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a value of Rs 10/ per share. Each holder of equity
shares js entitled to one vote per shares.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all prefential amounts. The distribution wjll be in proportion to the

3.2

NOTE No,3 : SHARE CAPITAL

3 SHARE CAPITAL

AS AT 3lst March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
50,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paidup
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid up

5.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

3.1 The reconciliation of Numbere of Shares outstandinq is set out below:

a rti cu la rs AS AT 3lst March 2024 45 AT 31st March 2023

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year

Add: Shares Issued at Par
Equity Shares at the end of the year

umber of Shares ,mber of Shares
1 0000

-

10000

1 0000

1 0000

NOTE NO. 4 : RESERVES & SURPLUS

4 RESERVES q SURPLUS

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2O23

Profit & Loss Account
As per Last Balance Sheet
Add: Profit for the year

Less: Appropriations
Dividend Paid

647.44
s80.89

1,222,32

1 69.20

1,053.12

7 4.24
567.20

64L.44

64L.44

otal 1,O53.12 641.44

ffi



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U45209MH2O2OPT C3 46624
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended 3lst March 2024

NOTE No. 5 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

AS AT 3lst March 2024 AS AT 31st MARCH 2023
Secu red

From Banks
Foreign Currency Loans
Rupee Loans
Term Loans
From Banks
Rupee Loans

U nsec ured

From Directors

Loan from Others
From Banks
From Others

1,773.69
45.00

7,7 2A.69

1,453.41

1,453.41

TOTAL L,773.69 1,453.41

NOTE No.6 : DEFTERED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

AS AT 3lst March 2024 {S AT 3lst MARCH 2023
Deftered Tax Liability
Related to Fixed Assets

lrorAL

NOTE No. 7: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

AS AT 3lst March 2024 AS AT 31St MARCH 2023
Secured

From Banks
2 Forejgn Currency Loans

Rupee Loans
Term Loans
From Banks
Rupee Loans

TOTAL

NOTE No, 8 : TRADE PAYABLES

AS AT 3lst March 2024 \S AT 31st MARCH 2023
Micro, Small & Ivledium Enterprises
Others 262.88 428.44

TOTAL 262.88

Details of dues to lvticro, small & medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

The Company has initiated the process of obtaining the confirmation from suppliers who have registered under the
Micro, Small and Medium enterprise development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) based on information available wjth
the company, the balance due to micro and small enterprise as defined under the MSlvtED Act, 2006 is NIL. No
interest has been paid or payable under MSMED Act, 2006 during the year

There are no Due payable to small scale industries undertaking in view of the business of the company

r rhe details of amounls outstadning to Nicrp, smilt-nd-Medium rnLerprilEitr;leaii-vri
infor mation with the ComDanv is as under.

AS AT 31st March 2024 {S AT 3lst MARCH 2023
Pfinctpte Amount Due and Remains unpaid
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest
Interest Paid
Payment made beyond the appointed day durinq the year
lnterest due and payable fot the period of delay
lnterest Accrued and remaining unpaid
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in
succeedinq years.

6 DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

TOTAL



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U45209MH2020PTC346624
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended 3lst March 2024

9 OTHER

AS AT 31st
TDS Payable
Employees PT payable
Deposits
Other Tenant Dues

t7.65

r:.: r
971.29

NOTE No, 1O : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

Provision for Income Tax
Deffered Tax
GST Payable
Audit Fees Payable
Other Expenses Payable
Deposits
Salary Payable

200.13

52.53
0.90

0.20

191, 4 1

80.62

3. 36
67.00

2.79
TOTAL 253.77 345.L7

0.10

14.65
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Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U452O9M H2O2OPTC346 624
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2O24

NOTE No. 12 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS RUPEEI

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023
TRADE INVESTI\4ENTS
TOTAL OF TRADE INVESTMENTS (A)

OTHER INVESTMENTS
In Equitv Shares of Comaoanies - Ouoted. Fullv naiduo

Purchase
cost AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2O23

Shares i

In Mutual Funds of Comapanies - Quoted, Fully p

Investments

Fixed Deposits

idup

427,62 40.83

TOTAL OF OTHER INVESTMENTS (B) 427,62 ),83
TOTAL NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS fA+B] 427.62 40.83

NoTE No. 13: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

13 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 3lst March 2023
Shop Rent Deposit
EMD Deposits
CDSL Security Deposits
Deposit with Society
Gas Deposit
Aayush Dani
Dani Developer

7.47
6.00

TOTAL 7.47

NOTE No. 14 : CURRENT INVESTMENTS

14 CURRENT INVESTMENTS RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023

Investments .35 1.36
TOTAL 11.35 11,35

NOTE No. 15: INVENTORIES

15 INVENTORIES RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023

Work in Progress (Note -15A)
Stock in Trade

2,523.7s 3,511.64

TOTAL 2,523.75 3,511.54

NOTE No. 16: TRADE RECEMBLES

16 TRADE RECEIVABLES RUPEES

(Unsecured & considered Good) AS AT 31st March 2O24 AS AT 3lst March 2023
I\4ore than Six Months
Others 163.04 69.72
TOTAL 163.O4 69.72

ffi



15(a) Work In Progress

Closing stock as per AS-9 207.87

Closinq WIP 20L.47

Rashmi Enclave
Closing stock as per AS-9 938,58

Closing WIP 938,58

Rashmi Jewel
Closing stock as per AS-9 83 1 .06

Closing WIP 831.06

Rashmi Kavita
Closing stock as per AS-9 552.25

Closinq WfP 552.2s

Total Closing Stock 2,523.75

ffi



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended 3lst March 2o24

NOTE No. 17 : CASH & CASH EQUMLENTS

17 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2O23
Balance with Banks

KOTAK BANK - RASHMI MANORATH 2566
KOTAK tvAHTNDRA BANK-5245311775 (DG)
KOTAK MAHTNDRA BANK-5245959748 (JL)
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK-5245974383 (ST)
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK-5246303731 (cR)
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK-RERA A/C (DG)
RBL BANK LTMTTED-9393-(BG)
Short term deposit with Bank

Cash In Hand

TOTAL

(0.42)
4.56

(1. BB)
(4.63)
(4.84)
0.64
0.3 5

740.20

I 1'

2.27
(8.00)
0.35

(22.7s)
7.25

0.11
65, B0

1.32

13s.2() 46.35

NOTE No. 18 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

18 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2O24 AS AT 31st March 2O23
Balance With Revenue Authority
TDS on other income
TDS on Sales
Other Loans and advances
TCS

0.16
25.65

0,01

o.29
31..34
19.69

TOTAL 25.82 51.31

N()IE No. 19 3 oTHER CURRENTASSETS

19 OTHERCURRENTASSETS RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2O24 AS AT 31st March 2O23
Advance Tax
Other Current Assets

154.00 139.00
1.25

TOTAL 1s4.OO L40.25



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN : U45209MH2O2OPT C346624
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2024

NOTE No.2O: REVENUE FROM OPERATIoN

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATION RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023

Society Maintenance Charges (SMN pL) 93.78
93.78

60.7 0
60.70

TOTAL 93.7A 60,7020 PARTICULARS OF SALES OF PRODU'T

PARTICULARS AS AT 3lst March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2O23

Sale of Flat - SNlNPL 3,595.43 4,1 58.65
TOTAL 3,59s.43 4,158.6s

NOTE No. 21 : OTHER INCOME

21 OTHER INCOME RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023

Interest on Sweep FD
Interest on FD
Expense Written Back / Round Off

0.89
L.32
5.84

2.32
3.57

TOTAL 8.06 5.88

NOTE No. 22 : COST OF PURCHASE

22 COST OF PURCHASE -'-

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st March 2023

PURCHASES & PROJECT EXPENSES
PURCHASES
ACP
Aluminlum
Amenities and Games
Borewell Drilling & Pump
BRICKS (BLOCKS)
Car Parking
CCTV
Cement
Chemicals
Color
Door Frame & tv'lirandi
Electrica I

Electronic Appliances
Fire System Equipments
GC Sheet
Glass
GRANITE
Grass
GST on Purchase
Hardware and Electronics
Marble
Metal
Name Board
Passenger Lift / ELEVATOR
PIPE & HARDWARE
POP PURCHASE
Plywood
RMC
Sand
Tiles
TMT Steel

0.76
t0.27
o.25
0.23
0.02

216.54
3,00
0.78
1",14

7.75
It.96
?a al

r.45
q ,q
7.56
5.27
1 .61
3. 28

78.47
26.7 t

3. BB
0.06
0.7 6

16,34
66.99
8.30
o.7B
0.24
1.68
6.7 2

526.81
1.79

38.34

1.11

eg.: I

12.18
3.94

20.18
49.35
79.09

16.51

79.43
L7,L9

1.86
L22,3L

24.70
52.04

103.43
743.16

20.07
2.t6
t.42
3.94

71-5.22
t.25

944,59



PROJECT EXPENSES
Area Purchased
Contract Charges
Corpus for alternate accomodation - Tenants
Corpus for Society
GST Expenses
MAHA RERA Charges
I\4.C.G.t4
Project Finance Cost
Project Electricity Expenses
Project Professional Fees
Project Salary Expenses
Project Labour Welfare Expenses
Project Security Expenses
STAMP DUTY
TDR
Water Charges
Other Project Expenses

7.20
656.70
180.66

8.22
58.3 7

0.01
7 7.34
15.22
20.07
22.4L

6.09
1.13
3.36

232.35

3,26
t7.04

1,303.43
|lt.61

2, 1 15. 19

2.50
314.26

250.52

279.44
54.79

3.06

3,O77.42

1,430.24 4,022.00
TOTAL 1,430.24 4,O22.OO

NOTE NO. 23 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES STOCK IN TRADE
23 CHANGES IN I

ASAT 3 st March 2024 AS AT 31st March
Inventories (At Close)
Closing Stock of Finished Goods

f nventories (At Commencement)
Opening Stock of Finished Goods

2,523.75

3.517.64

3,511.64

2.741.44
TOTAL 987.89 (1,37O.2O)

NOTE No. 24 : EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSE=

24 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES RUPEES
AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31!;t March 2023

Salaries & Bonus
Director Remuneration
Staff Welfare

5.45

o.92

31.20
89.00

5.13
TOTAL 6.38 125,33



Shree Modi's Navnirman Pvt Ltd
CIN r U45 2O9M HZO2OPT C346624
Notes forming part of financia! statements for the period ended 3lst March 2O24

NOTE No.25: FINANCE COST

25 FINANCE COST RU PEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

Bank Charges
Interest on Loan
Interest on Late Payment

0.02
74.35

0.51
74,87

1.90
168.40

TOTAL 74,47 L70.30

NOTE No. 26 3 DEPRICIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

26 DEPRICIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPE RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st MARCH 2023
Depriciation
Preliminary Expenses Written off

0. 1 0

0.13
TOTAL 0.10 0.13

NOTE NO.27: OTHER EXPENSES

27 OTHER EXPENSES RUPEES

AS AT 31st March 2024 AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

Adani Electricity Meter Application Charges
Advertisement Expenses
Audit Fees
Bro kerag e
CONSULTANCY FEES
Corpus Fund for Alternative Accomodation
D]RECTOR VEHICLE EXPENSE
Djrectors General Expenses
Directors Travelling Expense
Donation
Electricity Charges
Franking Charqes
GST EXPENSE
Income Tax Consulatncy Fees
Ineligible Gst Itc
Interest On Tds (Late Payment)
LATE FEES
Mahanagar Gas Limted
MAHARERA CHARGES
Office Expense
Petty Cash Expenses
Pile Testing Charges
Printing Expenses
Professional Fees
PROJECT 3D DESIGNING EXPENSE
Project Shooting Expense
Ptec
RCM GST EXPENSE
Round Off
SALES PROI\4OTION
SECURITIES CHARGES
Testing Charges
Testing Charges
TRAVELING EXPENSES
Tree Flantation
Water Charges
WEBSITE DESIGNING EXPENSE

0.13
2.00

10.22

0.18

.

o.zo

-

-

0.10

6.08
0.74
0.75

34.36
6.90

334.5 0
0.29
0.13
4.47
3.79

20.4A
0.05

0.10
1.15
0.16
0.00
4.42
0.07

1.45
0.27
0.38

16.55
0.50
0.27
0.13

65.91
(0.00)
0.45
1 .60
7.21
0.60
0.15
0.27
9.69
0.04

TOTAL 12.83 12.83 517,18 517.18

ffi



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 31st March 2024

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

28, The previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped, and reclassified
wherever necessary. Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are
included as an integral par of the current year financial statements and are to
be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current
yea r.

29. Credit and Debit balances of unsecured loans, sundry creditors, sundry Debtors,
loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and therefore the effect of the
same on profit could not be ascertained,

30. Based on the information given by the Company about Creditor's S,M,E, status,
there is no amount due to such creditors outstanding for over 30 days as at
31st March 2024.

31. Deferred tax Assets and Liabilities are as under : -
are as under

Pa rticu la rs Amount Rs.
37-3-2024

Amount Rs.
3t-3-2023

A Deferred Tax
Net Block of assets ( Depreciation) 2517 2236.25
Net Differed Tax Asset (Liabilitv) -633 - 563

32. Earning Per Share

Particulars Year Ended on
31't March,

2024
( La khs. )

Year Ended on
31st March,

2023
( La khs. )

Profit / (Loss) after tax attributable
to Equity
Shareholders (A)

Weighted Number of Equity Share
outstanding During the year (B) (ln
Nos. )

Basic Earnings Per Share for each
Share of Rs,10/-
(A) / (B)

580.89

10,000

5808.90

s67.20

10,000

5672



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 3lst March 2024
33. Foreign Currency Transactions: -

Exoenditure in Foreion Currencv: -

Earninqs in Foreion Currencv: -

Pa rticu la rs F.Y.2023-24
(Rs.)

F.Y.2022-23
(Rs.)

Export Sales NIL N]L
Total

34. Related Parties Transaction:-

As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Chartered Accountants of India, The
Disclosures of Transaction with the related parties as defined in the related parties as
defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

(a) List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:-

1. Name and Designation of the Key Management personnel are as under :

Sr
No

Name of Person Designation

1 Mr. DineshKumar Chunilal Modi Whole Time Director
2 Mr. Mahek Dinesh Modi Whole Time Director
3 Mr, Hiren Rupani Non-Executive Director

2. Name of the relatives and name
personnel and or their relatives as

of the enterprises having same key management
the reporting enterprises with whom the Company

has entered into transactions duri th
Sr
No

Name of Person/ Enterprise Relation

1 MODIS NIRMAN (Prop. Dinesh Modi) Director Concern

Name of Holding/subsidiarvlFellow Subsidiary/Step Down subsidiary Com
Sr
No

Name of Company Relation

1 Modis Navnirman Limited Holdinq Company

The Following transaction were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary
of business and 's lenqth

nde r

Holof3.

Particulars F.Y .2023-24
(Rs.)

F.Y.2022-23
(Rs.)

Import Purchases N]L NIL
Capital Goods (Machinery)
Total

course ot Dusrness and at arm's
Nature of Transaction Relationship

Cateoorv
March 31,,2024
(Amount in Lakhs)

March 31,,2023
(Amount in Lakhs)

nemqneration Pavm
Mr. Dineshkumar Chunilal
Mod i

2 20.00

Mr. Mahek Dinesh Modi 2 32.00
Mrs. Rashmi Dineshkumar
Modi

2 32.00



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 31st March 2024
Mrs. Payal Sheth 2 5.00

Interest Paid
Modis Navnirman Ltd 4 AA AE 134.0 0
Dinesh Modi 4 4.22
Mahek Modi 4 7.17

Loan Repaid
Modis Navnirman Ltd 4 1266.74 864.5 1

Modis Nirman 3 71 1.00 t776.50
Mr. Mahek Dinesh Modi 2 47.O7 37.00
Mrs. Rashmi Dineshkumar
Modi

2 15.00

Mr. Dineshkumar Chunilal
Modi

2 118.81 68.5 0

Loan Received
Modis Navnirman Ltd 4 LB87.42 19 67.5 1

Modis Nirman 3 410,00 74t.OO
Mr. Mahek Dinesh Mod 2 27.07 32.00
Mrs. Rashmi Dineshkumar
Modi

2 15.00

Mr. Dineshkumar Chunilal
Modi

2 118.81

35, Based on information available with the company, on the status of the suppliers being Micro or
small enterprises, on which the auditors have relied, the disclosure requirements of Schedule III to
the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to the payments made/due to Micro and small Enterprises are
given below :

Sr.
No

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Principal Principal Interest Interest
I Amount due as at the date of

Balance sheet
Nil Nit Nil Nil

Ii Amount paid beyond the
appointed date durinq the year

Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii Amount of interest due and
payable for the period of delay in
making payments of principal
during the year beyond the
aooointed date

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Iv The amount of interest accrued
and remaining unpaid as at the
date of Balance sheet

Nil Nil Nil Nil

36. Defined Contribution Plan:-

As per Accounting Standard l5 "Employee Benefits", the disclosures as defined
in the Accounting Standard are given below Contribution to Defined Contribution
Plans, recognized as expenses for the year is as under:

2023-24 2022-23
NIL NIL

6ryeN
:(flTEw7

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 31st March 2024

37. Details of Benami Property Held
There are no proceedings have been initiated or pendrng against the company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 19BB and the Rules made thereunder

38. Security of current assets against borrowings
The company has not borrowlngs'during any point of time of the year'from banks
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

39. Wilful Defaulter
The company is not declared as wilful defaulter (at any time during the financial
year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when financial
statements are approved or in an earlier period and the default has continued for
the whole or part of the current year) by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

40. Relationship with struck off companies
The company do not have any transaction with companies struck off under section
248 of the companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the companies Act, 1956.

4L, Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of companies
The company do not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with
Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period, details and reasons thereof
shall be disclosed. Such details may include a brief description of the charges or
satisfaction, the location of the Registrar, the period (in days or months) by which
such charge had to be registered and the reason for delay in registration.

42. Analytical Ratio

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current
Period

Previous
Period

o/o

Variance
Reason of
Variance

Current
Ratio

Cu rre nt
Assets

Cu rrent
Lia bilities 4.86 2.76 724.7 Bo/o

Due
colnpany
produced
liquidateed
assets with
liquidateed
liabilities.

to
has

the

Debt-
Equity
Ratio

Total Debts Shareholder's
Eq u ity 1.68 2.26 -25.550/o

Due to
Company has
increased debt
during the year

Debt
Service
Coverage
Ratio

EBIDT +
non-cash
expense

interest +
Pri nci pa I

Repayment
0.48 0.64 -24.25o/o

ffi



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 3lst March 2024

Return on
Equity
Ratio

PAT
Prefe re nce
Dividend

Average
shareholder's
eq u ity

0,68 1 1 34.39 -99.94o/o

Due

conlpany has

decreased
revenne of the
business.

Inventory
turnover
ratio

Sa les
Average
Inventory 1.22 1.47 -16,83%

Trade
receivables
turnover
ratio

Net cred it
sa les

Average
accou nt
receiva ble

31.70 115.32 -72.57o/o

The
receivable are

taken base on
the completion
of pro-jects.

Trade
Payable
turnover
ratio

Net cred it
purchase

Average trade
paya ble 5.29 74.97 -64.490/o

Paynents are
made as per
the completion
of the work or
cornplete
delivery of
materials

Net capital
turnover
ratio

Net sales
Average
working
ca pita I

7.54 2.09 -26.22o/o

Due
cotr. pany's
capital
efficiency
decreased as

the company
had receiving
the revenue as

per nonnal
function of the
business.

Net profit
ratio Net profit Sa les 0.16 o.74 72.470/o

Return on
Capital
employed

EB]T Capital
employed 0.48 0.36 34.660/o

Due to
Company has

increased debt
during the year

The company shall provide
positive or negatlve) in the
preceding year.

a commentary explaining any change (whether
ratio by more than 25olo compared to the ratio of

to



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 3lst March2024

43. Utilization of Borrowed fund and share premium
A) Where a company has advanced or loaned or invested funds to Intermediaries
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified rn any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries, the company shall disclose the following:

(I) date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermediaries
with complete details of each Intermediary.

(II) date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested by such
Intermediaries to other intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries along with
complete details of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(III) date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided to or on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(lV) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management
Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and the Companies Act has been complied with for such
transactions and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention of Money-
Laundering Act,2002 (15 of 2003).

(B) Where a company has received any fund from any Funding Party with the
understanding that the company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries, the company shall disclose the following:

(I) date and amount of fund received from Funding parties with complete details
of each Funding party,

(II) date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested in other
intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries along wlth complete details of the other
intermediaries' or ulilmate beneficiaries.

(III) date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided to or on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(IV) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management
Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for such
transactions and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention of Money-
Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

Undisclosed Income
The company do not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), unless there js immunity
for disclosure under any scheme. The company shall also not have the previously



SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452O9MH2O2OPTC346624
Period ended 31st March 2024

unrecorded income and related assets have been properly recorded in the books of
account during the year.

45, Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
during the financial year, the following shall be disclosed:
(a) profit or loss on transactions involving Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency;
(b) amount of currency held as at the reporting date;
(c) deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in
Crypto Currency / Virtual Currency,

FoTDGMS&Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SHREE MODI'S NAVNIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED

UDIN : 24LL5279BKBWKK6926
Place: Mumbai

Date :25th May 2024

ffiHiren J. Maru

Partner
M. No. LL5279

)3aur ?4.R? @rU
Dinesh Modi
Director
DIN: 02793201

Place: Mumbai

Date :25th May 2024

Mahek Modi
Director
DIN: O67O5998


